
Dear Sir: Re: AZnatex :,lines and Ilesources Ltd .W.P .L .1  

f havz y3ur letter of ?Twember 21st which gives us .useful InformS. 
t i o i  coacernlpz the abcvs cuqany. A copy of your l e t te r  has been passec 
to  3. EolLand, C h i c E ,  Mineralogical Branch, and Z.2. Bmles, Chief  Gola 
Comissioaer, a5 the i d o m c i o n  in your letter is ayplicable t o  t h e i i  
j u r i  sd ic  t i cn. 

Yours very t ru ly ,  

? d C ,  ?.“ng. 
chief I n s ? e c t o r  of ?.lines, 
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D E P A R T M E N T  OF MINES A N D  P E T R O L E U M  R E S O U R C E S  

&* J. W. Peck, P. Ehg., 
Chief Inspector of Hines, 
Department of Mines and Petroleum Flesopnes, 
Parliament Buildings, 
Victoria, B. C. 

Re: U t e x  Mines and Resoources Ltd. (FJ.P.L.1 

Dear sir: 

Almatar i s  presently a private 3,000,000 share company, based in 
Prince George. Its principals are: 

Walter Co3los - Pres. 
W a r r a s  Sadler - Vice-Ras. 
Steve C i t y n s l a  - Vlce-?res. 

Mr. Sadler and Mr. CitJndd have bean t o  the office s a e r s l  timom 
of late t o  brush up on the  ndning rules and procedures, and have brought me 
up to date on the i r  currant project. 

f r o m  a prospotor, and following successful results from Fellminary tes ts  
have located additional adjaesnt leesea t o  a total  of 27. 

The company aeqnirad 4 placer leases at the head&Butte_Inlet, 

The object of t h e  land a c w s i t i o n  is t o  establish sufficient reserves 
of Eaagnetite-rich sands t o  w a r r a a t  a wmercial operation. The comi~any has 
m p l c ~ e d  Dr. I). L. Cooke, 334 Francis Rd., Ricbnd ,  BOG. as conmltant. 

Dr. Cookers work t o  date suggests a huge yardage of sands w i t h  a 
r-verable magnetite content of 6 t o  15%. 
It is  understoodthat Japanem interests have =pressed a desire t o  assist in 
evaluation and finance. 

Inpurities are low and acceptable. 

I an also infomsd that  the group has discussed the opera+ion with 
Fisheries and have had favorable respnsc t o  pr?lidnary proposals for d e - r e b p  
mat and opsratiox. 
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plr. J. W. Peck 

Sine0 the ammlttmt hw advised acquisition of nvra leu-, 
and aince it i a  a new type of operation, it may be that tenure by means 
of ae exploration lea- arrangant could be conaidered and instituted. 
This might a l l w i a t e  the need t o  mora! aswesmamt work on a lare number 
of leases and may assist in minimi- mrk other than that directly 
ralated to p-aduckioa, if and *hen warradd. 

OIQ directing a copy of this letter for his information and records. 
The area of  internet i s  within Mr. BOM~EOXI's Inspectorate, M) I 

Aor/jt 

C.C. Mr. W. C. Robinson 


